



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 21, 1992

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 48, regarding lighting on Avon Street, City Electrician George Fernandes reports the following:

Several of the street lights on Avon Street were obstructed by trees, which were pruned by the Public Works Department on September 16 and 17, 1992, alleviating most of the problem. A new light fixture will be installed on an existing pole on Avon Street near Linnaean Street.

Also, two additional poles will be set and lights added, one at 15 Avon Street and one at the Avon Street side of the Peabody School. These lights will be necessary because some trees are still interfering with the lighting on the sidewalks at both locations.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #17

S-733

Awaiting Report Item No. 48 regarding
lighting on Avon Street.

In City Council,

September 21, 1992

Placed on file